Spring Holland

Chesapeake, VA 23322 chesagirl@hotmail.com +1 757 335 0769

Seeking a position as a Registered Nurse where my knowledge, experience, and skills can be utilized to provide the best quality care to all patients .

Over 15 years of experience working in a clerical/customer service environment. Demonstrated strong competencies in accounts receivable, multi-line telephone systems, scheduling, data entry and working in fast paced environments. Known for being meticulous with details and friendly with staff and customers.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Cosmetologist

self employed - Chesapeake, VA January 2005 to April 2022

• Hair care needs consisting of cuts, color and style

Contract Registered Nurse

Krucial Staffing

April 2020 to September 2021

- Covid-19 Emergency response relief including 4 emergency deployments
- Mandatory to report to specified location within 24 hours
- Mandatory to work 6-12's per week for a minimum of 4 weeks with the option to extend
- Covid-19 crisis 1 tour in NYC, 3 tours in TX
- Care of critically ill patients including ventilated/trach patients who have or previously had Covid-19
- · Assisted with several emergent bedside tracheostomies for critically ill patients in respiratory failure

Contract Registered Nurse

Vibra Hospital of Richmond January 2020 to April 2020

- · Short-term rehabilitation of respiratory patients coming from ICU requiring vent and trachs
- Medically complex care/acute rehab of
- Telemetry
- Pulmonary care long-term care
- Critical drip IV therapy/Ab therapy
- Hospice
- Physical therapy/occupational therapy
- · Wound care colostomy care
- Hemodialysis
- Respiratory Care
- Ventilator support/weaning/trach care/CPAP

- TPN
- Cardiac rehab
- G-Tube/nutritional and dietician services
- Ancillary services speech therapy, occupational therapy, physical therapy

Charge Nurse-Registered Nurse

LAKE TAYLOR TRANSITIONAL HOSPITAL

September 2016 to April 2020

• Acute care for patients with complex medical problems and rehabilitation needs on the ventilator unit that includes tracheostomy patients

G-tubes, TPN

- IV therapy
- Extensive wound care
- Efficient with NPWT's including PICO's
- Develop work assignments for LPN/LVNs and Nurse Aides.
- Supervises, directs and evaluates staff (LPN/LVNs and Nurse Aides)
- Receive, direct and transcribe physician orders
- Medication management for residents(ordering of pharmaceuticals, maintaining narcotic records)
- Collaborates with MD's, NP, PA, PT, OT and ST

Charge Nurse-Registered Nurse

Kindred Healthcare

June 2016 to September 2016

• Skilled Nursing Care for long-term, geriatric and rehabilitation of patients

Cardiac Step-Down Unit-Registered Nurse

Sentara Heart Hospital

October 2015 to December 2015

- Efficient with EPIC system and Omni-cell
- Patient care in the cardiac step down unit caring for post op day one patients having a variety of procedures including: open heart surgery, thoracotomies and preoperative patients in need of crucial telemetry monitoring.
- high level of care with electronic monitoring and support equipment including electrocardiograms arterial lines, pacemakers; discontinued arterial lines
- Patient care for patients with ACS, HF, heart block and other cardiac arrhythmias
- Care for patients who are immediately post- op from coronary bypass, heart valve repair or replacement stents
- monitor patients vital signs, prepare patients for open-heart surgery, reporting patient status to doctors and surgeons
- Administration of medications including high risk IV meds

Wire Operator, Cashier, and Sales Assistant

A.G. Edwards and Sons, Inc. - Norfolk, VA

January 1999 to December 2004

- Customer service for clients of 3-5 Investment Brokers
- Operated 20+ Multi-phone line for large office
- In charge of distribution of checks requested by clients

- Handled deposits of all incoming checks, balancing of all incoming and outgoing checks, account maintenance
- Data entry of all orders to buy/sell stocks, bonds, mutual funds time sensitive requiring extreme accuracy

Education

Cosmetology in Cosmetology

Rudy & Kelly Academy of Hair - Virginia Beach, VA January 2004 to April 2022

Associate of Science in Nursing

Tidewater Community College - Portsmouth, VA $2010\ to\ 2014$

Certified in Medical Assistant

Tidewater Technical College - Chesapeake, VA 1996 to 1997

Skills

- Nursing
- Hair Styling
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Epic
- Vital Signs

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

November 2014 to November 2024

Additional Information

ACLS certified-active BLS certified-active